
From: Seth McMillan
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Cc: David Ortiz; Paul Burdick; Bill Carr; Ocean Munds-Dry
Subject: CASES 16092, 16093, 16094, Advance Energy Partners: Dismissal
Date: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:53:03 AM

Applicant: Advance Energy Partners
Dismissal: The parties (AEP and COG) have reached agreement.  Please dismiss these cases,
all of which appear on the July 26 docket.
Cases: 16092, 16093, 16094
 
Thanks,
Seth
 

 
Seth C. McMillan
Attorney at Law
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
325 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, NM  87501
P. O. Box 2307
Santa Fe, NM  87504-2307
T: (505) 986-2519
F: (505) 982-4289
smcmillan@montand.com
 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. 
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE.  IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE

ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO smcmillan@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE.  THANK YOU.
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